[bookmark: _GoBack]IN THE YEARS 2008-2018 THE FRANCISCAN FRIARS, WITH THE SUPPORT FROM MANY INDIVIDUALS, COMPANIES, AND INSTITUTIONS, REBUILT THE MANNERIST – BAROQUE ORGAN (1616-1618, 1703, 1757) AT THE HOLY TRINITY CHURCH IN GDAŃSK
The Mannerist-Baroque organ at the Franciscan Holy Trinity Church in Gdańsk is one of 
the largest movable monuments of cultural heritage in the region of Pomerania. This mechanical instrument with 45 stops and slider windchests is installed on the eastern wall of the church, near the rood loft. The instrument features five pipe divisions, including two pedal divisions, which is a unique structural and stylistic solution in the Baroque organ building. The Mannerist ornamentation of the main and front organ cases and the organ balcony is one of the most beautiful and exquisite specimens exemplifying the Mannerist style in Europe.  In the early 18. century the homogenous structure was added a balcony with a separate case in the late-Baroque style, decorated with elaborate acanthus motifs and a natural size orchestra of angels.  Most probably, the organ was built by Merten Friese in the years 1616-1618.  The Mannerist decorations on the organ cases were made by Hans Schnabel. In 1703 Tobias Lehmann extended the organ by adding a separate pedal case on the southern side, in which the largest pipes of this division were installed. The last Baroque extension of the instrument was carried out by Friedrich Rudolf Dalitz in 1757. In 1914 Otto Heinrichsdorff replaced the contents of the organ cases with a virtually new 58-stop instrument. During World War II, in 1943, the authentic elements of the organ were documented in photographs and drawings, disassembled, and transported out of town to Żuławy.  Once the war was over, the elements were brought back to Gdańsk and put in store in the attic of the Holy Trinity church. The original instrument survived in pieces. Fortunately, approximately 65% of the authentic tissue of the organ galleries, facades, and cases were preserved.  In 1960 the balcony and the organ case facade of 1703 were rebuilt.  In the years 2008-2018, on initiative from the Franciscan friars and with support from many individuals, companies, and institutions the other historic organ balconies, facades, and cases were fully reconstructed and put in place to house a new instrument (installed in the years 2012-2018) given the Mannerist-Baroque disposition. 
The organ reconstruction project was managed by, on behalf of the Order of Friars Minor Conventual (Franciscans), Father Tomasz Jank Ph.D., the Guardian of the friary and Rector of the church, supported by Mr Andrzej Mikołaj Szadejko, Ph.D. hab.  (organ player, university teacher, and musical life animator, President of the ‘Churchyard’ Association of the Supporters of the Holy Trinity Church in Gdańsk) and Ms Maria Zakrzewska (historic monuments conservator).   
The huge task of rebuilding the organ at the Holy Trinity Church in Gdańsk was divided into two parts: conservation of the preserved elements plus reconstruction of the organ cases and facades, and the construction of the new instrument. The conservation works were preceded by arduous inventory which was taken up in 2003 and crowned with full documentation produced by Ms Katarzyna Darecka in 2006. The actual reconstruction/ conservation works on the organ could only be started in 2008, when the Franciscans obtained the first subsidy from the Ministry of Culture and National Heritage. 
The extensive construction and conservation works on the future investment project (renovation of the rood loft, conservation of the eastern wall of the main organ body, conservation of the pedal facade rebuilt in 1960, construction of the balcony structure) were followed by conservation works on the organ facades and cases carried out in the years 2009-2015. Both the works, and the assembly was performed by ‘DART’ S.C. PRACOWNIE KONSERWATORSKIE from Gdańsk under the supervision of Mr Jacek Dyżewski (carpentry and wood-carving works) in cooperation with a team of conservators headed by Ms Jolanta Pabiś-Ptak (conservation and reconstruction of polychrome elements). The last conservation works conducted on the rood loft balustrade (reconstruction of polychrome paintings) were completed in 2018.
The new instrument of the Mannerist-Baroque disposition was built in the years 2012-2018 by ORGELWERKSTATT WEGSCHEIDER company from Dresden selected in an international organ-building competition, under the direction of Kristian Wegscheider and in cooperation with SLJ BUDOWA ORGANÓW of Szymon Lech Januszkiewicz from Pruszcz Gdański, to the assumptions and instructions drawn by Mr Andrzej Mikołaj Szadejko and under his supervision. 
The conservation works and the construction of the new instrument were supported financially by the Ministry of Culture and National Heritage, Municipality of Gdańsk, 
St. Maximilian Maria Kolbe Province of the Friars Minor Conventual (Franciscans) in Poland, ‘Churchyard’ Association of the Supporters of the Holy Trinity Church in Gdańsk, and many individual and institutional Donors from Poland and abroad (including over 550 Patrons of the pipes). 
Directly involved in the conservation works were more than 80 people in total, with nearly 40 engaged in the instrument construction, not to mention those involved in the auxiliary works (organology consultations, queries, photographic documentation, translation services, legal consultations, accounting services, etc.). 
-  Father Tomasz Jank – he managed the organ reconstruction project in the years 2005-2018 on behalf of the Order, e.g. he commissioned Ms Katarzyna Darecka to prepare a full inventory of the preserved case and façade elements.  In 2008 he initiated the reconstruction of the organ, selected the contractor to perform the conservation works and invited Ms Maria Zakrzewska and Mr Andrzej Szadejko to cooperate in the project.  He prepared applications and submitted subsidy requests with the Ministry of Culture and National Heritage, Municipality of Gdańsk, and other institutions, companies, and individuals.  He organized and kept accounts 
of the funds provided for the investment project. 
-  Mr Andrzej Szadejko – he provided substantive support to the project in the years 2008-2018.  He developed the substantive instructions and the stylistic concept for the construction of the new instrument, which was adopted by the Friary as the basis for the construction project in 2011.  He was the Chairman of the competition jury which selected the contractor to build the instrument in the International Organ-building Competition in 2011.  In December 2012 the Friary signed an agreement with Mr Andrzej Szadejko, concerning the substantive supervision over the construction of the new instrument (2012-2013; 2016-2018) and commissioned him to coordinate the works.  Since 2008 Mr Andrzej Szadejko has promoted the project, e.g. by organising Concerts for the Residents of Gdańsk, or the ORGANy PLUS+ festival.
-  Ms Maria Zakrzewska – she actively participated in the relocation of the preserved elements of the organ cases from the attic of the Holy Trinity church to the presbytery in 2003, and managed their initial inventory and conservation. She assisted in compiling the applications for subsidies to fund the conducted works, submitted with the Ministry of Culture and National Heritage, and the Municipality of Gdańsk, and in keeping accounts of the donated funds.  Moreover, she performed investor’s supervision over the conservation works carried out in the years 2008-2018.

You can support the conservation and maintenance of the instrument by making a transfer to the following account: 
IBAN: PL 06 1240 1268 1111 0010 1470 9558 SWIFT: PKOPPLPW                                                           Franciscan Friary in Gdańsk, ul. Św. Trójcy 4, 80-822 Gdańsk, Poland                           www.gdansk.franciszkanie.pl
